FAQ for Solicitation W56HZV-05-R-S132


· Will the government require paperless electronic response since there was an earlier problem posting on the government web-site? Yes, electronic submission is a requirement. The solicitation website is a separate electronic entity from our offers mailbox

· Will the government consider progress payments based on milestones? No
· Will the government consider shipment of trucks using military C5’s? No

· Will the government require on site preventative maintenance of the x-ray equipment? If yes, how long? We only need the commercial warranty

· Will the government require any trucks to be equipped with 4 Wheel Drive? The specification does not require 4 wheel drive
· Is there a recommended GVW that the government would like to use? No, the GVW should be appropriate for the fully equipped vehicle
· What type of x-rays does the government expect to taking? Head, chest, foot with weight, etc… The equipment should be able to take a variety, including head, foot, etc.
· Would the government consider DR imaging technology? No
· Is the United States considered and Eligible Source Country? Yes

· Would you prefer that we submit our offer via e-mail or CD-ROM? All offers must be submitted in accordance with instructions in Section K and Section L (L.1.4.2) of the solicitation

· Would the government consider a 60Hz generator if all of the equipment supplied with the systems could run on both 50Hz and 60Hz? The 50 Hz is a minimum requirement. However, all the equipment supplied with  the system shall be capable of operating on 50 Hz and 60 Hz

· Will the government consider returning and x-ray and imaging equipment back to the states for warranty repair and service? No, must have dealership support in Country

· Will the government want to purchase additional backup-equipment for each truck?  X-ray tube, CR scanner, Image review Workstation? Not at this time

· Will the government require training on trucks and x-ray equipment in Iraq? This item is under discussion and is not a contract requirement at this time. If this changes, an amendment will be made to the solicitation to include the requirement

· How will the trucks be exported to Iraq? U.S. Flag Vessel, contractor's responsibility to move equipment from plant to destination

· X-Ray Equipment/ “Shall produce tube currents between 100mA and 600mA.”  Does this statement mean that the system must produce a minimum tube current of 100mA and up to and including a maximum tube current of 600mA? Yes, system must product a minimum tube current of 100mA and up to a maximum tube current of 600mA

· If the eligible bidder and commodity is not limited to the United States, please confirm that if we manufacture product in the US we are obligated to ship via US Flag.  If so, the system puts us at a disadvantage as those who offer non-USA products will not be using US Flag.  It is a contract requirement that ALL items are to be shipped using a U.S. Flag Vessel, regardless of place of performance 
· In regards to the Technical Information Questionnaire and Section K, it appears as though these documents/forms are no longer on the website as indicated in the RFQ. Are these forms located somewhere else or are we to recreate these forms?  Section K is located within the solicitation and the TIQ is located in the attachments, both which can be retrieved from http://contracting.tacom.army.mil/perl_scripts/sol_amd.pl?sol=W56HZV05RS132[image: image1.png]



